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From: Neff, Emily (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Johnson, Paul E. (UCO); Preedy, Matt
Subject: RE: Prep session for Apr. 2 Contracting Event

Attachments: Contracting_Event H2K_Presentation_4 2 09.pdf; AWVContractingEventAgenda_Mar09.pdf;
AWV_ContractingEvent_April09_v4.ppt

Hi again,

Attached are the almost final presentations for the event tomorrow. We are still waiting on John White to confirm
the construction contract estimate for the bored tunnel. I've also attached the meeting agenda. Matt, John would
like you to present the first few slides about the moving forward projects in the first presentation. You'll see your
name on the slides I'm referring to in the presentation titled AWV _ContractingEvent_April09_v4 attached. Let me
know if you have any questions about this.

Paul, we included a bullet in the talking points regarding not taking questions on Stage 1. Everyone at the prep
session this morning is aware of this and will help make sure that the only questions answered are about the
bored tunnel or Stage 2.

We plan to have our Bored Tunnel, Moving Forward, South End, and Contracting folios available for contractors
tomorrow as well. Let me know if you'd like to see copies of these also.

Give me a call if you need anything else before tomorrow afternoon. Thanks!
Emily

206-269-5041
neffe@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

From: Neff, Emily (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 12:30 PM

To: Johnson, Paul E. (UCO); PreddyM@wsdot.wa.gov
Subject: RE: Prep session for Apr. 2 Contracting Event

Paul and Matt,

We are currently updating a few things in the presentations after our prep session this morning. | will send the
final presentations your way this afternoon when they are finalized. Feel free to give me a call with any questions.
Thanks,

emily

Emily Neff

Alaskan Way Viaduct Program
Communications Team
206-269-5041
neffe@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

From: Johnson, Paul E. (UCO)

7/7/2009
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Sent: Wed 4/1/2009 7:11 AM

To: Neff, Emily (Consultant)

Cc: Preedy, Matt; Madden, Tom

Subject: RE: Prep session for Apr. 2 Contracting Event

Emily,

| have a meeting with the contractor for the early electrical project that | need to attend, can you send me the
material and | can meet with you tomorrow prior to the event if needed.

Paul E. Johnson, P.E.
PH: 206-768-5680; FX: 206-768-5899

From: Neff, Emily (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Neff, Emily (Consultant); Johnson, Paul E. (UCO); Amiri, Ali; Anderson, Mark - UCO; Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt; White, John; Balliet, Eric
(Consultant); Schuster, Chad (Consultant); Arany, Sally (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant);
eneff@enviroissues.com

Subject: Prep session for Apr. 2 Contracting Event
When: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 24 small North

Hi all,

| was hoping we could use this time to touch base before the Contracting Event next Thursday. | would like to go
over some logistics and do a final review of all materials. Let me know if you are unable to attend and | will make
sure you get the information separately. Thanks,

Emily Neff

AWV

206-269-5041
neffe@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov

7/7/2009



